

THIS REPORT CONTAINS ASSESSMENTS OF COMMODITY AND TRADE ISSUES MADE BY USDA STAFF AND NOT NECESSARILY STATEMENTS OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT POLICY

Required Report - public distribution

Date: 11/18/2016

GAIN Report Number: MY6009

Malaysia

Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards - Certification

FAIRS Export Certificate Report 2016

Approved By:

Joani Dong

Prepared By:

Abdul Ghani Wahab

Report Highlights:

There are no significant changes to report from the previous submission.

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	3
Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix)	4
Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)	7
Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)	7
Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements	11
Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements	11
Section VI. Other Relevant Reports	12
APPENDIX I. HALAL EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR MEAT PRODUCTS	13
APPENDIX II. MEAT & POULTRY EXPORT CERTIFICATE OF WHOLESOMENESS	14
APPENDIX III. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS	15
APPENDIX IV. SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS	16
APPENDIX V. CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS (LISTERIA MONOCYTOGENES) FOR SO CHEESE	
APPENDIX VI. VETERINARY HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR PORK PRODUCTS	18
APPENDIX VII. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR FISH AND SEAFOOD PRODUCTS	20
APPENDIX VIII. FSIS LETTER CERTIFICATE FOR BEEF PRODUCTS	21
APPENDIX VIIII. APHIS PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE	21

Executive Summary

This report was prepared by the Office of Agricultural Affairs of the USDA/Foreign Agricultural Service in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia for U.S. exporters of domestic food and agricultural products. While every possible care was taken in the preparation of this report, information provided may not be completely accurate either because policies have changed since its preparation, or because clear and consistent information about these policies was unavailable. It is highly recommended that U.S. exporters verify the full set of import requirements with their foreign customers, who are normally best equipped to research such matters with local authorities, before any goods are shipped.

FINAL IMPORT APPROVAL OF ANY PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPORTING COUNTRY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS AS INTERPRETED BY BORDER OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT ENTRY.

On December 14, 2011 Malaysia notified the WTO on a regulation related to halal certification and labeling. According to this regulation, all imported food from the U.S. "intended to be consumed by Muslims" must be certified halal by one of the JAKIM-approved Islamic centers in the United States (http://www.halal.gov.my/v4/index.php/en/badan-islam/badan-luar-negara-diiktiraf). The regulation became effective January 1, 2012. Malaysia's food processing and food service sectors are demanding halal certified ingredients and food. The halal certificate must accompany the shipment, and the products must be labeled with an approved Islamic Center's *halal* logo on the packaging.

All meat and livestock products (except pork) imported into Malaysia must be certified halal, and the products must originate from slaughterhouses which have been inspected and approved by the Department of Veterinary Services (DVS) and religious authorities (JAKIM – Department of Islamic Development Malaysia). An Islamic Center approved by JAKIM must supervise the slaughter and processing and issue the halal certificate for meat and poultry. The Islamic Center must be listed by the packing plant on the original JAKIM application form or the application must be appropriately amended to make use of a new Islamic Center.

In July 2011, the Malaysian veterinary authority (DVS) imposed new requirements for pork abattoirs of exporting country. All raw pork products must originate from slaughterhouses which have been approved by the Malaysian veterinary. Health certificates accompanying shipments must include an establishment number of a plant the DVS has approved. DVS approved five U.S. pork plants (http://www.dvs.gov.my/en/238 under Amerika Syarikat) in September 2014.

Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix):

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Certificate	Purpose	Requesting Ministry
(1) Milk and Milk Products	Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS FORM 16-4 MAR 2010) OR Sanitary Certificate for Exports from USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service	Please refer to Section III	Health & Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia & Ministry of Health, Malaysia
	Additional certificate for soft cheeses: Certificate of Analysis for Listeria monocytogenes by competent authority of the exporting country			
(2) Beef	Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5)	Please refer to FSIS Export Library: Meat Poultry Export Requirements for Malaysia (http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/port al/fsis/topics/international- affairs/exporting-products/export- library-requirements-by- country/malaysia)	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia & Ministry of Health, Malaysia
	Halal Export Certificate		Halal certification	Department of Islamic Development Malaysia (JAKIM)
(3) Poultry or bird carcasses, products or part thereof (frozen, dried,	Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness (FSIS Form 9060-5)	Please refer to FSIS Export Library: Meat Poultry Export Requirements for Malaysia (http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/port al/fsis/topics/international- affairs/exporting-products/export- library-requirements-by-	& Health	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia & Ministry of Health, Malaysia

dehydrated,		country/malaysia)		
salted,				
pickled,				
smoked or				
value-added)				
varue added)				
				Department
			Halal	of Islamic
	Halal Export Certificate			Development
				Malaysia
				(JAKIM)
(4) Frozen	Veterinary Health	Please refer to FSIS Export Library	Veterinary	Ministry of
pork, dried,	Certificate	: Meat Poultry Export	, comming	Agriculture,
dehydrated,		Requirements for Malaysia		Malaysia
salted,		(http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/port		&
pickled or		al/fsis/topics/international-		Ministry of
smoked		affairs/exporting-products/export-		Health,
pork; or pork		library-requirements-by-		Malaysia
products		1 * *		waaysia
thereof		country/malaysia)		
	V-4	Discount ECIC Francis L'il access	X7 - 4	Minimum
(5) Table	Veterinary Health	Please refer FSIS Export Library:	Veterinary	Ministry of
eggs; frozen	Certificate	Export Requirements for Egg		Agriculture,
liquid eggs;		Products		Malaysia
salted,		(http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/f		
pickled		sis/topics/international-		
or century		affairs/exporting- products/requirements-for-processed-		
eggs; egg		egg-products)		
powder or		egg products)		
egg products				
thereof				
			Halal	Department
	Halal Export Certificate		Certification	of Islamic
	(for liquid eggs & egg			Development
	powder)			Malaysia
				(JAKIM)
(6) Pet food	Export Certificate for	Please refer to USDA : APHIS :	Veterinary	Ministry of
	Animal Products	VS International Animal Product	Ĭ	Agriculture,
		Export Regulations for Malaysia		Malaysia
		(http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat		·
		ions/vs/iregs/products/downloads/		
		my_pf.pdf)		
		J-1 1 1		
(7) Day-old	Veterinary Health	Please refer to Section III	Veterinary	Ministry of
chicks	Certificate	l lease terer to section in	v ctcrinary	Agriculture,
CHICKS	Confidence			Malaysia
				1v1a1ay 51a

(8) Animal By-Products; Bone meal/flour, meat meal, horn, hoof, feather or blood meal of caprine, ovine or avian origin		VS International Animal Product Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat ions/vs/iregs/products/downloads/ my_requirements.pdf)	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia
(9) Swine (breeding)	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA: APHIS: VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat ions/vs/iregs/animals/downloads/m y_po_fed_my.pdf) (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat ions/vs/iregs/animals/downloads/m y_po_state_sarawak_my.pdf)	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia
(10) Porcine Semen	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA: APHIS: VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat ions/vs/iregs/animals/downloads/m y_po_se_fed_my.pdf)	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia
(11) Rabbits	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA: APHIS: VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulat ions/vs/iregs/animals/downloads/m y_or.pdf)	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia
(12) Horses	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to Section III	Veterinary	Ministry of Agriculture, Malaysia
(13) Fish and seafood products	Health Certificate	A declaration or statement by Federal or State Health Agency that the consignment is safe for human consumption. For shrimps and prawns; crab and crab products; whether in shell or not, live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine, cooked by steaming or by boiling in water: Additional declaration or statement	Health	Ministry of Health, Malaysia

		that the consignment is free from		
		Chloramphenicol		
(14) Plant &	Phytosanitary Certificate	To certify that the plant products	Plant Health	Ministry of
Plant	(APHIS - PPQ Form 577)	are free from quarantine pests, and		Agriculture,
Products	(http://www.aphis.usda.gov/	conform with the current		Malaysia
(corn,	import_export/plants/plant_	phytosanitary regulations of the		
soybeans,	exports/export_certificates_	importing country.		
cotton,	forms.shtml)			
citrus, etc)		Additional declaration is required		
		for each plant products. Please		
		refer to Dept. of Agriculture		
		Malaysia website:		
		http://www.doa.gov.my/myimport		

Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)

Please refer to the Matrix under Section I.

Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)

1. Milk and Milk Products

- A. Veterinary Health Certificate
- the country of origin or part of country or state of origin has been free from foot-and-mouth disease and rinderpest for the past twelve (12) months prior to and till the date of export;
- the milk or milk products were derived from herds/flocks that have been kept in the country in the preceding twelve (12) months prior to export;
 - the farm of origin have been certified free from tuberculosis and brucellosis by the Government Veterinary Authority of the exporting country;
- the animals were found to be healthy and free from any clinical signs of infectious or contagious diseases (including ectoparasites) at the time of milking;
- the milk or milk products were processed and packed in a plant that has been approved for export by the competent authority of the exporting country (the name, address and establishment number of the plant as well as batch/lot number and date of production must be clearly stated in the certificate);
- the milk or milk products were processed, packed and stored under sanitary conditions and do not contain any preservatives, coloring matter, residue or any foreign substance or harmful material injurious to health and that every precaution had been taken to prevent contamination during the processing, packing, storing and handling prior to export;

- The milk or milk products shall undergo the following process:
 - In case of milk or cream for human consumption, the milk used has been treated by ultra high temperature (UHT) at a minimum of 132 degrees C for at least 1 second or by simple high temperature short time pasteurization (HTST) at 72 degrees C for at least 15 seconds for milk with pH less than 7.0 or double HTST for milk with pH 7 or over;
 - Milk for animal consumption has been subjected to either double HTST or in case of simple HTST or UHT, this was combined with either physical treatment to maintain pH 6 for at least 1 hour or additional heating to at least 72 degrees C combined with desiccation;
- in the case of milk or milk products intended for human consumption; that the milk or milk products destined for export to Malaysia are wholesome and fit for human consumption;
- in the case of milk or milk products intended for purposes other than for human consumption; should be clearly identified and labeled (in RED) as "unfit for human consumption" or "not for human consumption" or "for animal use only" or "animal feeds" or "stock feeds."

B. Sanitary Certificate for Export

- The United States of America is free from Foot-and-Mouth Disease and Rinderpest;
- The product was manufactured in facilities inspected and approved by the competent authority and subjected to regular audits or inspections aimed at ensuring that the processing is properly and hygienically carried out, to produce a product that is fit for human consumption;
- The product was manufactured from milk that received a pasteurization treatment or adequate safeguards have been taken with the aim of avoiding public health hazards arising from pathogenic organisms associated with milk;
- To the best of our knowledge, the product contains no harmful levels of contaminants;

2. Day-old chicks

- A. Veterinary Health Certificate
- the country or part of country or state of origin has been continuously free from Newcastle disease and fowl plague for the past twelve (12) months prior to and till the date of export;
- the chicks were hatched from eggs derived from a registered farm which is accredited to be free from Salmonella pullorum, Salmonella enteritidis, Salmonella gallinarum and Salmonella typhimurium; and no case of fowl cholera, infectious bronchitis, infectious laryngotracheitis, infectious bursal disease, marek's disease, egg drop syndrome, swollen head syndrome, avian encephalomyelitis, salmonellosis and mycoplasmosis had been diagnosed or occurred on the farm in the preceding six (6) months prior to export;

- the chicks were hatched in a hatchery approved by the veterinary authority of the country of export and that no eggs from any other farm have been hatched in the same incubator at the same time;
- the eggs and incubators used in the hatchery have been fumigated and disinfected prior to incubation:
- the chicks were packed direct from the incubator in the hatchery into satisfactory clean and new disposable boxes for export, and had no contact with any bird other than day-old chicks originating from the same hatchery;
- the day-old chicks destined for export to Malaysia have not been vaccinated against any disease except Marek's disease, using vaccine that is approved by the veterinary authority of the exporting country;
- the day-old chicks destined for export to Malaysia have been examined by the registered veterinarian and found to be healthy and free from any clinical sign of infectious or contagious disease at the time of export.

3. Horses

- A. Veterinary Health Certificate
- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from African horse sickness, Western, Eastern, and Venezuelan equine encephalomyelitis for the past two (2) years immediately preceding the date of export, and no vaccination is permitted in the country against African horse sickness:
- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from glanders for the past twelve (12) months prior to date of export;

OR

the animals have been tested with mallein with negative result(s) within 10 days immediately preceding export;

- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from trypanosomes for the past twelve (12) months immediately preceding the date of export;

OR

- the animals have been tested for trypanosomes by inoculation of whole blood into mice/rats and examined by Giemsa stained blood smears every alternate day for a period of twenty-eight (28) days with negative results;
- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from contagious equine metritis for the past twelve (12) months immediately preceding the date of export;

The animals have never been mated and is gelded;

OR

the animals have been tested for the casual agent of contagious equine metritis by bacterial culture with negative results;

- the animals have been kept in an area or farm where no cases of diseases stated below occurred for the past twelve (12) months:
 - a) equine encephalomyelitis
 - b) vesicular stomatitis and
 - c) equine viral arteritis
- the animals have been examined within forty-eight (48) hours of export and found to be healthy and free from clinical signs of any infectious or contagious disease including glanders, epizootic lymphangitis, ulcerative lymphangitis, dourine, horse-pox, sarcoptic mange, influenza, ringworm, strangles, infectious equine anaemia, equine encephalomyelitis, vesicular stomatis and equine viral arteritis;
- The country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from equine infectious anemia and equine viral arteritis for the past twelve (12) month prior to date of export OR

the animals have been tested in the laboratory approved by the government authority for the following diseases;

- a) Equine infectious anemia by immunodifusion (coggins)test with negative results within 30 days preceding export.
- b) Equine viral arteritis by serum neutralization test with negative results at dilution of 1 in 4 within 10 days preceding export.
- to the best of veterinary surgeon's knowledge and belief that, during the 3 months immediately preceding export, the animals have not suffered from any of the diseases listed below, have been in any premise farm on which these diseases have not occurred, nor had the horses otherwise been exposed to the risk of infection with these diseases: equine infectious anemia, equine viral encephalomyelitis, rabies, scabies, anthrax, glanders, dourine, strangles, epizootic lymphangitis, ulcerative lymphangitis, equine rhinopneumonitis, equine viral arteritis, babesiosis (piroplasmosis), Getah virus infection or any other diseases of equines notifiable in the country;
- the animals have not been vaccinated with any vaccine within one (1) month of the date of shipment.

Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements

1. Each consignment of milk or milk products shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate dated within thirty (30) days of import and signed or endorsed by a competent veterinary officer of the Government Veterinary Authority of the country of export.

Additional requirement for soft cheeses:

Certificate of Analysis (COA)

- All cheese made from unpasteurized milk imported into Malaysia must be accompanied by a Health Certificate and Certificate of Analysis (Listeria monocytogenes)
- All soft/semi soft cheeses made from pasteurized milk imported into Malaysia must be accompanied by a Health Certificate and Certificate of Analysis (Listeria monocytogenes)
- 2. Each consignment of day-old chicks shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate dated within thirty (30) days of import and signed or endorsed by a competent veterinary officer of the Government Veterinary Authority of the country of export.
- 3. The consignment of animals (horses) shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate issued by a competent Veterinary Officer of the government veterinary authority of the country of export.
- 4. Each consignment of fish and seafood products shall be accompanied by a health certificate issued by Federal or State Health Agency.
- 5. Each consignment of tree nuts shall be accompanied by a Phytosanitary Certificate issued by agencies in-charge of quarantine in the exporting country/state.

Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements

1. Halal certification for meat and poultry products, Please refer to FSIS Export Library : Meat Poultry Export Requirements for Malaysia: (http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Regulations_&_Policies/Export_Information/index.asp)

2. Horses:

A. Identity

The animals should have an identity certificate or passport by a registered veterinary surgeon in the country of origin and further endorsed by a Government Veterinary Authority describing the age, breed, sex, color, markings or other points of identification of the horses.

B. Description of Animal

The consignment of animal shall be accompanied by a certificate containing a full description or identification of the animals.

C. Declaration by Master/Captain of the Ship/Aircraft

The consignment of animals shall be accompanied by a certificate from the master/captain of the ship or aircraft in which the animals were carried stating that:

- the animals have been embarked at port or airport in U.S.A. and had not landed at any intermediate port or airport during the flight/voyage to Malaysia. Stopovers of aircraft in Honolulu and Japan may be permitted or any other port as approved by the Director General of Veterinary Services, Malaysia.
- no other animals were carried in the aircraft or ship during the time that the horses to which the certifications refer were on board the aircraft or ship.
- no fodder other than from the country of origin was carried in the aircraft or ship during the time that the animals were on board the aircraft or ship.
- the interior of the aircraft has been sprayed with an approved insecticide just prior to the departure from the airport.

Section VI. Other Relevant Reports

- Malaysia Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards (FAIRS) Annual Report 2016 (Report number: <u>MY6008</u>)

Appendix I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate

APPENDIX I. HALAL EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR MEAT PRODUCTS

	. 20	es e - t e
Islamia Services of America* P.O. Box \$21' Costs Rojics, Iowa \$2406 U.S.A. Thisphone: 319/322-0160 Fax: 319/368-4399 E-mai: Johnicsvnices diselows.org Websie, www.iss.owa.org	ISA.	### ##################################
CERTIFICA	TE OF ISLAMIC SLA	UGHTER
Islamic Community	(APM, Coder, Eventure Area Chur	mbor of Commerce, a recronized Chamber of a State of lowe Croping, (not) Group of Pip above ;
Services Since 1975	Certified Into 7 de	and or honorous the state of the management of the state
	Cecar Rapidy	Area Chamber of Commerce
REFERENCE: FROZEN HALAL	BEEF SHIPMENT	
CONSIGNEE:	Te Ce Fa En	M:
SHIPPER:	Tel Far Em	C
SLAUGHTERED:		112
USDA EXPORT CERTIFICATE:		***
DESCRIPTION	NO. OF CASES	NET WEIGHT
		:81
ELATOT		#P 850 000
Islamic Services of America certifies the and conforms to all Islamic staughter Melaysia.		
These beef products were sleughtered processed for Midemar Corporation of Co		
Isignic Sprxice of America		: <u>(1)</u>
Haj Riad A. Jaffimal, Coordinator Date Issued: 7 September, 2006 14 Sits bean, 1427H	¥	Angle Noelting, Notary Public in and for the State of lows, USA
Certificate No.: 0907-06-3837		a .
54	-40	¥

APPENDIX II. MEAT & POULTRY EXPORT CERTIFICATE OF WHOLESOMENESS

(FSIS FORM 9060-5)

DISTRICT OFFICE DES MOINES EXPORTED BY 17 (deposees a symmetry)	COUNTRY OF DE MALAY		461) Nov. 87-6	and the Pouts heatherized or	w Products in	Meat Inspection Act spection Act 21 USC 4 n or misuse of this cert	\$58 Hill (1), (2), and (6), 55 Hill
- A			DESTINATION		SUED 20/05	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	853816
- A	EXPORTED BY 1/ (Applicant's agme and address including ZIP Code)						
2.4	and addyess mole	iding ZIP God	W)	EST: / Pt		ODUCT EXPORT IBER IV applicabl	
t E S/				CITY		GIBBON	
CONSIGNED TO 1/ (Name and add	THE RESERVE THE PARTY OF THE PA	Code)			X	SLAUGHTER PROCESSING WAREHOUSE	PLANT
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT	TOTAL CONTA	LINERS	AU 10			@ DOCKSIDE	
40694.32 LBS.	830 CS.	39		1			
PRODUCT AS LABELE		WEIGHT O	OF PACE	MBER OF CAGES IN OT 1/	SHI	PPING MARKS 1/	EST / PLANT NUM ON PRODUCT
FROZEN TURKEY BREAST ME	AT HALAL		15	S CS.	4.5		
FROZENTURKEY BRESTS HAL	AL		1	4 CS.			
FROZEN WHOLE TURKEY HAI	.AL		45	1 CS.			
						7	
				-			
		1					
As stated by applicant or contractor FMARKS							
ISSUED IN LIEU OF CERTIFICAT THE EXPORT MARK ON THE PRO THE EXPORT MARK ON THE PRO THE FOULTRY PRODUCTS WIFE DEFI FOUND TO BE FREE FROM DIVECTIONS FRECAUTION HAS BEEN TAKEN TO PRE AND EINDEFFEST HAS NEVER EXISTED NATIONAL RESIDUE FROGRAM, WHICH FOULTRY.	DUCT COVERED VED FROM POULTR: AND CONTAGEOUS I VENT CONTAMINAT	D BY THIS C Y SUBJECT TO DISEASE, THE TION PRIOR TO	ERTIFIC/ ANTE-MOD POULTRY EXPORT.	ATE SHOW RTEM AND P PRODUCTS A POOT-AND-	S CERTE OST-MORT ARE PIT FO MOUTH DE	FICATE NO. ME TEM EXAMINATION R BUMAN CONSUM SEASE HAS NOT EX	S AND HAVE BEEN SPTION, AND EVERY OSTED SINCE 1929,
I CERTIFY that the meat or meat for and were found sound and healthy sound and wholesome.	od product specifi and that it has bee	ed hereon is t en inspected a	from anim and passe	als that rec d as provid	eived both ed by law	entemortem and and regulations of	f postmortom inspection of the Department and
CERTIFY that the poultry and poul inspection and passed in accordance wholesome and fit for human consu-	try products specific with applicable to mption.	led above car aws and regu	tie from b	inds that wi the United	ere official States De	ly given an anter partment of Agric	norten and postmorter bulture and are
NOT VALID UNLE	SS SIGNED BY A	N INSPECTOR	OF MEA	T AND POU	ATRY INS	PECTION PROGR	IAM
By order of the Secretary		INSPECTOR	RAND DIS	TRICT MEGALLA	DVM, D	O, ATLANTA, G	A 85-17, (8/18/05
This certificate is receivable in all of this certificate does not excuse failu	ourts of the United	Statistics	2 4.	7 16	Jell	DUN	

APPENDIX III. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS

(VS FORM 16-4 MAR 2010)

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1996, an agency may not con information unless it displays a wald OMB control number. The valid OMB required to complete this information collection is estimated to average. 5 in existing data sources, garbering and maintaining the data meeted, and own	control number for this information collection is ours per response, including the time for review	os ra-ozos. The time ing instructions, searching	OMB Approved 0579-0256
· ·	Port:	1 1100	
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE		OFFICIAL USE ONLY	
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE	Date:		
EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ANIMAL PRODUCTS	Certificate Number:		
ANIEME PRODUCTS			
This certificate is for votermary purposes only. It is valid for 30 days after the	a date of signature in the case of transport by	ship or rail. The time is prolonge	of by the time of the
This is to certify that rinderpest, foot and mouth disease, classical swine fin	ver, swine vesicular disease, African swine leve	r, and contagious bovine pieur	opneumonia do not
awar in the United States of America.	DITIONAL DECLARATIONS		7,77,000
SIGNATURE OF ENDORSING OFFICIAL:	TYPED NAME		
	Company of the second of the contract of the c		
	TITLE OF ENDOPSING OFFICE	u.	
NAME AND ADDRESS OF EXPORTER	PTION OF THE CONSIGNMENT NAME AND ADDRESS OF CON-	SCAFE:	
WALL MY AUTHOR OF EATWHILE	The second of the		
PHQDUCT type of product, quantity, unit of measure, and animal product	species of origin):		
	action = 2		
DENTIFICATION		CONVEYANCE	2 20 20 20
VS Form 16-4		Ethan same	
MAR 2010			

APPENDIX IV. SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR EXPORTS



Country of Origin: USA

Certification Authority: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marketing Service

Reference Number of this Certificate: [CertNo]

I. Exporter (Name and Address)

| ExportName |

ExportAddr]

[ExportCitySt]

II. Identification of the Dairy Products (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter)

Product Description: [Description]
Condition or Kind of Treatment: [Condition]

Type of Packaging:

| PkgType |

Number of Packages: [NumPkgs]

Total Net Weight: | NetWt |

Required Temperature, Storage and Transportation: [ReqTemp]

Validity Date (Shelf Life): [ShelfLife]

III. Origin of the Products: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter)

[OriginName]

OriginCity |

Plant Number: [OriginNo]

1V. Product Destination: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter)

Origin: [DestName]

[DestAddr]

Destination: | Destination |

Method of Transport: [Transport]

V. Sanitary Certification

- (1) The United States of America is free from Foot & Mouth Disease and Rinderpest
- (2) The product was manufactured in facilities inspected and approved by the competent authority and subjected to regular audits or inspections aimed at ensuring that the processing is properly and hygienically carried out, to produce a product that is fit for human consumption.
- (3) The product was manufactured from milk that received a pasteurization treatment or adequate safeguards have been taken with the aim of avoiding public health hazards arising from pathogenic organisms associated with milk
- (4) To the best of our knowledge, the product contains no harmful levels of contaminants

[Date]

Date Signed

Name] Title]

USDA, Dairy Grading

APPENDIX V. CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS (LISTERIA MONOCYTOGENES) FOR SOFT CHEESE

JSDA AGRICA	D STATES DEPARTMENT OF A PILITURAL MARKETING SERV CE & TECHNOLOGY PROCEA LABORATORY SERVICES	TCE.	National Science Labors 801 Summit Crossing Ple Gestonia, NC 28054 Ph. (704) 867 - 3873 Pex (704) 853 - 2800		
a bifurniation curtained within this rep	ICAL TEST RESULTS on of analytical test results in applicable learly followed a provious information on	is only to the materials identified t	office and in, he the best of our skilly and incooled; antiferations sattler standards.	e, excepts with regard to the olderly specifica	tions. The laboratory shall
PPLICANT AND ADDRES		PRODUCT IDENTI Applicant Identifier: Description: Product Specification: Block 6, Sample 6	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	2 , v	Date Received: 06/30/2008 Date Completed: 07/07/2008 Issuance Date : 1/7/2008
NALYTICAL TEST RESU	Workshipping at the same				
Tox Methods : Laboratory Lot : Identifier Number	CB/T 9990.35 Novie				
	places of the late of the state of				
	in market and				
		F1 			
EGEND: ≤ Less than or equal to • Non-conforming / Non-co		Most Probable Number Not Applicable		Testing Fee: Expense:	Roger Suisoned
				Total:	Roger Simonds, Chemist-In-Charge

APPENDIX VI. VETERINARY HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR PORK PRODUCTS

Sample A

POOD SAFETY AND POLICEY AND POLICEY AND POLICEY WHOLES	OF AGRICULTUP MEPECTION SERV BRAZIONS EPORT CERTIFICA CHESISS	NE VICE NEE OF	A towningly store than It pendion as and the Po-	Aging early or fills to child or represe as smaller the First day Frontactic tree or false obsession	or alteration of any eating an time contributions for mall information that their paints or and their paints or and their paints of any or and their paints of their paints.	tions drap mount at a fine of next made (18 LEEC 1007). Additional 1 But 11s. CD, and SS, 21 USC 878) are SS, 21 USC 883 file on
овтяют огнов	COUNTRY OF DESTINATIO				-000001	
EXPORTED BY (Applicant) or	COLUMN STREET	luding ZIP Co	cki)	EST. / PL	PRODUCT EXPORTE ANT NUMBER (Fapplicates	
		e	Pan	CITY		
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT		ZIP Code)	40V	U.S	☐ @ SLAUGHTERNA ☐ @ PROCESSING F ☐ @ WAREHOUSE ☐ @ DOCKSDE	
PRODUCT AS LAS	eleo.	MARKED W	DGHT JU	MADES N	SHIPPING MARKS 1/	EST / PLANT RUMBER ON PRODUCT
			MP	1 15		
		84	MIM	1919		
2 / As pared by applicant or continuity						
REMARKS						
		S	MI	PLE		
and wholesome.	by and that it has be	ntin melbocoog	and parried	me backerson	of our and reference or to	
and fit for human consumpt	contente with appro-	Cathe their life	regumen	S QUI LINE CT AND		
NOT WALK	UNLESS SIGNED	BY AN INSPE	CTUR OF I	DESTRICT	OULTRY INSPECTION PRO	DATE SIGNED NAMED VICE
By control the Street.	of of Agriculture				e of the truth of the statomer	



United States Department of Agriculture

Food Safety and Inspection Service Washington, D.C.

20250

FSIS Letterhead Certificate for Pork Products for Export to Malaysia

Date Issued:

Certificate Number:

The United States has been either free of the following diseases for twelve (12) months at the time of export or the pigs from which the pork meat or pork meat products were derived originated from State or zones which have been free of these diseases from twelve (12) months: foot and mouth disease (FMD), African swine fever, classical swine fever and swine vesicular disease.

Signature of FSIS Veterinarian

Printed Name:

Title/ Professional Degree:

Certificate Edition 12/04/2014 FSIS Form 2360-9

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT AND SERVICES

APPENDIX VII. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR FISH AND SEAFOOD PRODUCTS

* ::	DEPARTM! OFFICE OF SHELLFIS PO 8us 47824 • Oly (366) 226-3330 • TOD	ENT OF HEALTH H AND WATER PROTECTION MpNa, Washington 98504-7824 Refay Service: 1-800-811-6389	For Office Use Only CKING NUMBER:
STATEM EXPORTED BY:	CERT#	SURE AND CERTI CONSIGNED TO:	FICATION FINAL DESTINATION Malaysia
SHIPPED VIA: Ocean freight IDENTIFYING MARKS		RT OF EMBARKATION	PORT OF DEBARKATION Kuala Lumpur
IDEATH FING SEARCS		OTAL COSTALDERS	TOTAL MARKED WEIGHT
PRODUCT	CLASS, TYPE, STYLE	COUNT LOT WEIGHT	LABELS/BRAND
the following growing area(s)	which was/were open for on	resigned authorized agent that this manerical harvest on the date(s) into	
not been treated with chemical	preservatives or other additi		DATE OF HARVEST
			- 4
SIGNATURE OF AUTH The Facility/Licenser named herein he Washington and wish guidelings of the manner. Goods precented Styles Fac. BY Managen: BY		Must be signed by authorized a Department of Health and Jourd to be in ministrative to assure that philips product State of Warnington for human consumption DATE: The	

APPENDIX VIII. FSIS LETTER CERTIFICATE FOR BEEF PRODUCTS

For a sample of Letterhead Certificate for the Export of Beef and Beef Products to Malaysia, please click: http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/cc5a4f74-e679-4381-b464-c2dfdfacef52/bbmalaysia_246.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

APPENDIX VIIII. APHIS PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE

For a sample of Phytosanitary Certificate PPQ Form 577, please click: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/import_export/plants/plant_exports/downloads/ppq577.pdf

END OF REPORT.